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Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attention: W. A. Gressett

Re: NW. Indian Basin Comm Well No. 1
Eddy County, New Mexico
Lease No. L-3534-2

Dear Mr. Gressett:

Per you recent request, enclosed is a copy of the laboratory water
analysis for the captioned well. The well was shut in on March 1, as you
instructed, and was started up again on March 13 long enough to pull a water
sample for the analysis. The well will remain shut in until we have further
instructions from you; or until we receive permission from our partners to
plug and abandon the well.

Your consideration in regards to this well is very much appreciated.
If you need anything further, please, let me know.

Yours truly,
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